
May 18, 2020

Beth DiMeo, P.E.
Project Manager
JEA
21 West Church Street
Jacksonville, FL 32202

Subject: Jacksonville, Duval County, Florida
Milepost SL-3.70, Springfield Lead, Georgia Division
Latitude N 30.352888, Longitude W 81.661217

Norfolk Southern Activity No. 1281103
Proposed installation of an underground crossing of a 16-inch PVC wastewater pipeline in a 30-inch
steel casing pipe wholly within the confines of Boulevard Street (AAR/DOT #713580N)

Dear Ms. DiMeo, P.E.:

Attached is the fully executed Public Street Acknowledgement Form dated March 10, 2020 between Georgia
Southern and Florida Railway Company and JEA covering the above referenced project.

This letter acknowledges receipt of your payment in the amount of $1,000.00, which covers the Risk Management
Fee.  Your Commercial General Liability insurance coverage has been reviewed by Norfolk Southern's Risk
Manager and is acceptable through February 5, 2021.  If your construction will occur after the expiration date
noted above for your insurance, you must furnish a renewal certificate or policy to Norfolk Southern's Risk
Manager prior to scheduling construction or contacting the Railway for Flagging.

Prior to start of work on Railway right of way, you are required to contact the following:

For Scheduling of Flagging and Inspection
Lisa Outten, Office Manager of NS' Georgia Division Engineer's office, (770) 405-3675/3680

Once contacted, the Division Engineer requires 72 hours to review the need for and availability of flagmen for this
project and will advise you of the cost of said flagmen. No work is permitted on Railway right of way without a
flagman or the Division Engineer’s agreement to waive the flag protection requirement. Entry onto Railway
property without the Division Engineer’s prior approval is considered trespassing. In the event you are unable to
contact the railway for flagging services, please contact the undersigned for assistance.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Very truly yours,

Angelina Discienzo
Contract Administrator
215-789-2168
angelina.discienzo@aecom.com

CC: Archives
















